IMPROVEMENTS TO Interstate 55

Lincoln and Pike Counties, Mississippi

State Project Nos.
DB/IM-0055-02(226)/105444-303
DB/IM-0055-02(226)/105444-304

Answers to questions received prior to July 11, 2012

Is there a minimum number of bridges. On page 52, 3" Par. States” The project shall include
the following bridges” and lists 1-4 in order of priority.

The minimum number of bridge sites is four (4).

On pages 4 and 52 of the RFP, the phrase prior to the list of the

required four bridge sites will be revised to read as follows: “The project

shall include the following bridge sites (both northbound and

southbound:”.
The evaluation formula on page 13 allows for part C to equal the number of bridges to be
improved minus 4 X $2,000,000. This seems to indicate that less than 4 bridges is acceptable.
Please define.

The minimum number of bridge sites is four (4).

Is there a possibility of lowering existing hwy’s 24 and 570 in lieu of raising the existing
bridges?

No. See Notice to Proposers 2618-D7-2 DB.

On page 28, #3 states that one lane closures are allowed for a Maximum of 3 miles within the
city limits and 1 mile outside the city limits of McComb. Is this worded correctly and not
reversed?

The wording of the RFP is correct.
Is concrete pavement required or allowed? If we choose to use concrete, what is the minimum
thickness (p 301)?

Page 301 will be revised to include the following:
Minimum Concrete Thickness
[-55 Mainline 11 inches

Ramps 8 inches
Note: a 2inch layer of HMA is required between the Concrete pavement and the base
material.

Would it be acceptable to MDOT for the Bidders to provide 11 X 17 copies of the preliminary
submittals (30% and 100%), rather than true half scale plans?



The Contractor may provide 11X17 copies of the preliminary submittals (30% and
100%). See Table 2.2.-1 on page 271.

7. Ifadetour bridge is utilized in the median of I-55, can we place all 24 or 570 traffic in 2 lanes
and span only those 2 lanes?
Section 17.2 of the Technical Requirements will be revised to include the following:
6. All lanes on MS 570 and SR 24/US 98 shall remain open during the reconstruction of
the interchange bridges. Exceptions may be granted for the erection of bridge girders,
driving of piles, and setting of protective barriers for the construction zones.



